Public Document Pack po b
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr  o° :

Bridgend County Borough Council

—
Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB BRIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief

Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate
dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643147 / 643694
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Mrs Julie Ellams

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Friday, 29 September 2023

Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A)

A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (A) will be held Hybrid in the Council Chamber
- Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB / remotely via Microsoft Teams on Thursday, 5
October 2023 at 12:30.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from Members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council
from the 1st September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003 Section 51: Application To Review Premises Licence, 3-40
Eden, 33 Market Street Bridgend, CF31 1LJ

Note: This will be a Hybrid meeting and Members and Officers will be attending in the Council
Chamber, Civic Offices, Angel Street Bridgend / Remotely via Microsoft Teams. The meeting will be
recorded for subsequent transmission via the Council’s internet site which will be available as soon
as practicable after the meeting. If you have any queries regarding this, please contact
cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk or tel. 01656 643148 / 643694 / 643513 / 643696

Yours faithfully
K Watson
Chief Officer, Legal and Regulatory Services, HR and Corporate Policy

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
MJ Kearn M Lewis J Llewellyn-Hopkins

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £0.80 in
printing costs



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE (A)
Date of Meeting: 5 OCTOBER 2023

LICENSING ACT 2003 SECTION 51: APPLICATION TO
Report Title: REVIEW PREMISES LICENCE, EDEN, 33 MARKET STREET

BRIDGEND, CF31 1LJ

Report Owner / CHIEF OFFICER — LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES,
Corporate Director: HR AND CORPORATE POLICY
Responsible YVONNE WITCHELL
Officer: TEAM MANAGER LICENSING
Policy Framework There is no effect upon the policy framework or procedure
and Procedure rules.
Rules:
Executive For the Sub-Committee to consider and determine an
Summary: application submitted by South Wales Police to review the

premises licence at Eden, 33 Market Street, Bridgend, CF31
1LJ under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to determine an application received from South Wales
Police to review the premises licence in force for the premises known as Eden, 33
Market Street, Bridgend, CF31 1LJ.

Background

The Licensing Authority has received an application to review the premises licence
which is attached at Appendix A and attachments Al to 5. South Wales Police are
a responsible authority for the purposes of this application.

The premises licence BCBCLP740 is jointly held by Zahid and Saima Rasul and a
copy is attached at Appendix B to this report. Saima Rasul is the Designated
Premises Supervisor.

Current situation/proposal

In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the application was
served on the premises licence holders and copies of the application were forwarded
to the Responsible Authorities.

During the statutory 28-day consultation period the application has been advertised
in accordance with the regulations and no representations were received.

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a premises licence has
effect, a responsible authority or any other person may apply to the relevant licensing
authority for a review of the licence. This must relate to a concern arising at the
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives. The application

Page 3



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

states that the application relates to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime
and disorder and public safety. The application summarises that the premises licence
holders have failed to provide CCTV footage to South Wales Police as required by a
condition of the premises licence.

Before determining the application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider it
and any relevant representations received.

The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant representations,
take such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps in subsection (4) of Section 51 are:

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence;and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are
modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Equally, the licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take
any further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities
to carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety

c) The prevention of public nuisance

d) Protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance and should be of paramount consideration at
all times.

Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should also have
regard to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act itself, in this case
in particular to:

a) Paragraphs 5,11 and 12 of the 2019-2024 Statement of licensing policy
b) Chapters 2, 11, 13 and 14 of the Statutory guidance, as revised August 2023
c) Sections 51 to 53, 182 and 183 of the Licensing Act 2003.

It is likely that the parties involved will be providing additional evidence as permitted
under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. Regulation 18 permits
that in considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing

Page 4



4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing. This will be confirmed at
the start of the meeting.

Equality implications (including Socio-economic Duty and Welsh Language)

The protected characteristics identified within the Equality Act, Socio-economic
Duty and the impact on the use of the Welsh Language have been considered in
the preparation of this report. As a public body in Wales the Council must consider
the impact of strategic decisions, such as the development or the review of policies,
strategies, services and functions. It is considered that there will be no significant
or unacceptable equality impacts as a result of this report.

Well-being of Future Generations implications and connection to Corporate
Well-being Objectives

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.

Climate Change Implications

There are no Climate Change Implications arising from this report.

Safeguarding and Corporate Parent Implications

There are no Safeguarding and Corporate Parent Implications arising from this report.
Financial implications

There are no financial implications arising from the report.

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy, the Guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the application, and any submissions.
The options open to the Sub-Committee are to take no action or if it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to determine:

to modify the conditions of the licence;

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

to remove the designated premises supervisor;

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

to revoke the licence and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified
if any of them is altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.

Background documents: None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Eden

33 Market Street

Post town Bridgend Post code (if known) CF31 1LJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Zahid Rasul and Saima Rasul

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
BCBCLP740

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O 0O 0O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 7



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 8



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Chief Superintendent Stephen Jones South Wales Police
BCU Commander for Mid Glamorgan

Queens Road Police Station

Bridgend

CF31 3UT

pp Fiona Colwill
Licensing Officer 57463
South Wales Police

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance Ol
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

On Friday 17" February 2023 a warning letter was hand delivered to Zahid and
Saima Rasul at Eden, 33 Market Street, Bridgend. The letter was compiled on 16"
February 2023 after a number of failers by the Premises Licence Holders in
producing CCTV to authorised officers, as per a requirement of their premises
licence. The licence states:

1) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of provding
pictures of evidential quality in particular facial recognition. Cameras will encompass
all access to and exits from the premises including fire exits and all areas, with the
exception of toilets, to which the public have access. The equipment will be
maintained in good working order. The system will continuously record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain
at the premises. Recordings will be timed and kept in date for a period of 28 days
and will be handed to a police officer or local authority officer upon lawful demand.
The designated premises supervisor will ensure at all times a member of staff is on
duty and capable to download CCTV recordings in a recordable format either to USB
or to disc, upon lawful demand by a police officer or local authority officer. The
recording equipment will be kept in a secure environment under the control of the
DPS or another responsible named individual. An operational daily log will be
maintained indicating that the system has been checked and is compliant. In the
event of any failings of the system actions taken to rectify such failings will be
recorded. If there is any technical failure of the CCTV equipment the DPS will report
such a failure to the police.

Page 9



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Since the 8" May 2023 there have been three separate incidents where Zahid and
Saima Rasul have failed to provide CCTV to authorised officers. Persons involved in
these incidents have been bailed pending further investigation, failure to provide
CCTV has a huge detramental effect on the investigation of such crimes and the
persons involved, along with a huge amount of officer time wasted by continually
trying to obtain CCTV footage.

Details of the incidents and the log updates on Niche are as follows:

2300218011 - 01/07/2023 04:19 - Concern for Safety - Case on going and male
currently on Bail

DISTRESSED FEMALE

| HAVE FOUND A DISTRESSED FEMALE SHE IS SCREAMING | HAVE HER BY A
BENCH NEAR GRAHEM AVENUE

Call received as a Concern for a lone female, female alledged she had been
kidnapped and raped by a male she had met at Eden, 33 Market Street, Bridgend.
CCTV was requested by officers on numerous occasions:

01/07/2023 07:38 PC 8016 O'Connor

Officers have made enquiries with Bridgend CCTV and a male can be seen leaving
EDEN with ******* Both the victim and male can then be seen entering into a vehicle
- Index *******_The vehicle seems to remain in and around the Bridgend Town Centre
area for some time

04/07/2023 19:24 — DC 5735 Perkins

| have contacted the manager of Eden night club.

They are not open during the week however he has stated he will copy the footage
onto a memory stick and bring it to Bridgend Police Station in the week.

| have emailed the manager the details and crime number along with my contact
details.

12/07/2023 11:27 — DC 5735 Perkins

| have not received the CCTV from Eden and | have sent a second email requesting
this. The manager stated he would bring it to Bridgend Police Station but there has
been no USB drive brought to the station.

| have tried contacting the mobile number however there is no answer.

Eden are not open until the weekend. | am not covering the weekend on this working
set however | shall make arrangements to collect this footage on my next set.

15/07/2023 16:44 PCSO 58851 Western
CCTV footage has been requested via nice investigate

20/07/2023 16:32 — DC 5735 Perkins

| have tried several time contacting EDEN manager on mobile number _
however there is no answer and no answer machine facility.

| have also emailed the manager again however no response.

Page 10



| can see NPT are also assisting with trying to obtain the CCTV footage.
| will liaise with licensing tomorrow when | back on duty to discuss.

24/07/2023 21:32 — DC 5735 Perkins

| have received an email from the manager of Eden regarding the CCTV.

He has stated he has been away on holiday and will provide the CCTV requested
however | have not had any response since.

Tie email address and name is -

25/07/2023 10:04 PS 5344 Beaumont

I have spoken to Mr Rasul on || llland asked why the CCTV has not yet
been furnished - he informed me that he was expecting an officer to be at the club
premises on Saturday 22nd July. | have stipulated that the wait is unacceptable and
he is once again frustrating South Wales police investigation's which in turn is having
a detrimental impact on those people involved in the investigation.

He has advised he will send the CCTV via NICE today - | have emailed DS Amy
Baker and advised her of this. | have requested an officer make contact with him and
arrange for the link to be sent as a matter of priority as the CCTV will be lost after 28
days which is 3 days away.

25/07/2023 13:04 DS 5209 Baker

From DS 5209 Baker -

| have sent a NICE link to Mr Rasul requesting the CCTV footage.

| also contacted Mr Rasul on his mobile - | ]l 2d explained that | had sent
the request and that he can upload the CCTV footage straight to us by clicking the
link on the text message. Mr Rasul claimed that he did not know what footage he was
required to send.

| have clarified with the OIC who is on rest days and sent Mr Rasul an email advising
that we require CCTV footage from inside Eden's on 1st July between 0030 and 0330
| have tried to contact him back on his mobile also to confirm however he is not
answering now

26/07/2023 09:59 PS 5344 Beaumont

From PS 5344 Beaumont - CSP supervisor

Regarding the below | have telephoned Mr Rasul on_which is the
number | spoke to him on yesterday. He is not answering his phone and there is no
voice message facility.

| will now send him an email (see attached) which | will keep for my records
reinforcing his obligations under the Licensing Act as well as his Licencing conditions
which state he must provide CCTV to an officer upon request. He is in my opinion in
breach of his condition, this CCTV is required as a matter of urgency as the CCTV
will be overwritten on Friday therefore any evidence that may be captured will be lost.
CSP will take this matter forward with the Local Authority this week - LO Colwill is
fully aware.

28/07/2023 (12:38 and 12:446) - Emails received from Saima Rasul (attached)
28/07/2023 (09:50) Confirmation received from DS 5693 Woolley confirming he has

received a USB stick containing footage. Contents of the footage is not known due
to DS Woolley currently being on rest days until Monday 7" August 2023

Page 11




2300148324 — Sexual Offences 08/05/2023 13:31 Finalised 12/07/2023 -
HARASSMENT AND INAPROPRIATE TOUCHING

RP AND HER FRIENDS WERE OUT IN EDEN BRIDGEND LAST NIGHT AND TWO
INDIAN MALES WERE HARASSING THE GROUP. IT WAS BETWEEN 2AM AND
4AM IN EDEN. THEY WERE 30/40'S, ONE MALE WAS TALL, HAD A BEARD AND
LONG HAIR. 2ND INDIAN MALE WAS SHORTER AND IN A YELLOW TOP. THE
MALES WERE FILMING THE GROUP MULTIPLE TIMES, THEY WERE
TOUCHING AND GRABBING ARMS AND SHOULDERS. THE GROUP
CONFRONTED THEM AND TOLD THEM TO DELETE THE VIDEOS. BOUNCERS
DID NOT TAKE ANY ACTION WHEN TOLD AND OWNER OF EDEN TOLD RP
AND HER FRIENDS TO LEAVE. THE PAIR OF MALES HAVE BEEN SEEN DOING
THIS TYPE OF THING IN BRIDGEND ON PREVIOUS NIGHTS OUT

10/05/2023 — Raised at Bridgend Pubwatch, Mr Rasul advised LO Colwill CCTV
available

17/05/2023 13:39 - LO 57463 Colwill - CCTV not received
Mr Rasul has footage of the male, he can be contacted on || N

27/05/2023 21:55 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson

| have spoken with Mrs Rasul regarding the incident, she claims that herself and Mr
Rasul have no prior knowledge of these men and have never seen them in their
establishment before. They also claimed they might be hospital staff or people on
placement there due to not being regular customer. Also, when she viewed the
CCTV she didn't recognise them and claimed there wasn't much of the incident
caught on camera.

| have requested the CCTV footage from saimarasul- awaiting a

response

28/05/2023 13:40 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson
| again Spoken with Mrs Rasul who stated that she would sort the footage for
Tuesday and send it via NICE Investigates link.

01/06/2023 09:11 - Insp 3418 Rudall

CSP Insp Review - CSP licensing will escalate and engage directly with the
proprietor today. If the CCTV is not forthcoming escalation under the Licensing Act
can be considered.

01/06/2023 09:40 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson
No update on link sent via NICE investigates. Will attempt to contact Mr Rasul on
mobile today

01/06/2023 11:26 - PS 5344 Beaumont -

Email sent at 09:57 on 01/06/2023 to saimarasul and

saima.rasul (Email bounced back from mail address due to
mailbox being Tull) requesting the CCTV footage is furnished as a matter of urgency.
At approximately 11:20 hours | spoke with Mr Rasul on mobile number
ﬁHe requested the NICE link be resent to saimarasul [ N
and he has advised he will send the footage across today.

Page 12



| have spoken to PCSO Tomlinson who will send the NICE link again to the afore
mentioned address as requested by Mr Rasul.

| stressed over the phone the importance of this footage being provided and
requested if he has any issues to make us aware as soon as possible owing to the
time that has already elapsed.

Mr Rasul stated that the NICE links usually expire after 24 hours so | assured him
that this link had been extended for him to enable the footage to be uploaded. | also
requested all the footage from the premises to maximise the evidential opportunities
to identify the individuals involved in this matter.

01/06/203 11:54 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson
At 11:55 | have resent the link to the-email address as requested by Mr Rasul.
The link expires on the 7th June.

01/06/203 17:09 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson
As of 17:10 The NICE link has not been accessed or read by Mr Rasul, and | have
set it to expire on the 7th June.

02/06/2023 08:37 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson
At 08:38 there has been no update on the NICE investigates link that was sent
yesterday.

03/06/2023 12:09 - PCSO 58298 Tomlinson

CCTV has been sent and added to the case on NICE Investigates, however there is
only one camera angle and the video is 2 minutes long so not much seen. — All
cameras were requested and footage longer. Requested footage 02:00 to 04:00
hours as per attached Nice request

23/06/2023 16:45 - PS 5395 Lougher

The footage is not of a quality to identify persons. The relevant information has been
passed to licencing officers and is being monitored. All relevant officers who police
the NTE have been made aware

Identity of males remains unknown

Page 13




2300147984 — Criminal Damage 08/05/2023 02:40 — Subject on Bail

Criminal damage

| am the owner of the bar male has smashed a front window - we have him detained
and now he is getting really aggressive towards security - we need assistance - not
known if he has any weapons

08/05/2023 05:24 — Insp 8029 Davies

NICE request sent to RASUL, ZAHID in order to provide CCTV footage. Attending
officers cannot confirm whether or not the CCTV covers the offence location or an up
to date mobile number for RASUL, | have therefore send the NICE link to the humber
provided on the CAD log.

At this time there is no evidence linking the subject to the offence, the CCTV footage
and witness statements are required, the victim statement has also not been signed

The witness details are below, however there is unfortunately no record of his
availability, whether or not he is a member of staff of MOP, or a record of what he
has / has not seen, or how the subject has been identified by staff, | would suggest
that as he was at the location at the time of arrest at 0300hrs he now may not be
available until later in the day, this will need establishing as his evidence is vital

08/05/2023 08:08 - PC 8099 Thomas
I have tried to phone RASUL, ZAHID to obtain any CCTV and to get the witness
statement signed and the phone just rings out.

08/05/2023 14:06 - PC 6103 Hanson

| have contacted the victim via their preferred means and within agreed timescales,
however they were not available. | HAVE TRIED CONTACTING THE IP SEVERAL
TIMES TODAY IN RELATION TO CCTV AND HAVE LEFT MESSAGES WITH MY
CONTACT DETAILS, BUT HAVE RECEIVED NO RESPONSE.

09/05/2023 10:37 — PC 6108 Hoffman

Contact attempts with Zahid have been made - no reply
Contact attempts with ******** haye been made - no reply
Attended Eden Bar - closed

further attempts will be made

09/05/2023 13:05 — LO 57463 Colwill
CCTV covers the front smoking area of the premises
Contact details:

Saima Rasul (DPS)
Zahid (Bobby) Rasul

14/05/2023 02:40 — PC 6108 Hoffman
Zahid has signed his statement
Zahid will be provided a NICE link to upload the CCTV

156/05/2023 01:30 - PC 6108 Hoffman
NICE link sent to Zahid for footage to be uploaded

Page 14



19/05/2023 09:39 - PC 6108 Hoffman
Zahid has not responded to the NICE link he requested last week
| have tried to contact Zahid today but this rings out

29/05/2023 07:39 - PC 6108 Hoffman
Zahid has not responded to the NICE link for CCTV, | have sent a text message as
he does not respond to my phonecalls

30/05/2023 14:04 - PC 6108 Hoffman
Zahid has responded to my text message, confirming he make the CCTV enquiries. |
have explained the importance of this

08/06/2023 11:52 - PC 6108 Hoffman
| have still received no response from Bobby around CCTV, i have sent him a text
reminding him for the CCTV

20/06/2023 11:52 - PC6108 Hoffman
After numerous times asking Bobby for CCTV he has still not provided any, Bobby is
fully aware of the importance of the CCTV.

Without CCTV or a supporting witness there is no evidence to this case

29/06/2023 14:53 - PC 6108 Hoffman
| am still chasing Bobby for CCTV, he has still not provided any. text sent

01/07/2023 16:09 - PC 6108 Hoffman

| attended Eden yesterday (30/06/23) and spoke to Bobby son. They may now not be
looking to pursue a complaint and wished for a day or two to discuss this.

The witness ******* is now door staff at Eden, he was also spoken to and stated he
did not wish to provide a statement and would not attend court.

09/07/2023 10:23 - PC 6108 Hoffman
| have attempted to contact Saima in relation to this offence however there was no
answer, further attempts to be made

18/07/2023 10:54 - PC 6108 Hoffman
| have text Saima Rasul (DPS) -

equesting an update on CCTV.

19/07/2023 10:26 - PC 6108 Hoffman
| have not received a response from Saima.

Currently:

There is no CCTV of the suspect committing the offence

The witness will not provide a statement, even though he is now employed at Edens.
There is a statement of complaint, however can only say the window was not
damaged when the club open on the day in question.

Page 15



There is no other person who can identify the subject committing an offence of
criminal damage

| have made a number of attempts to contact Bobby by phone/ text and have also
attended Edens to explain the evidential difficulties, however when Bobby tells me he
will get back to me he never does

28/07/2023 00:18 - PS 4923 Aitken

Having reviewed the evidence available, we currently have a complaint, however
there is no witness to actually identify the suspect. There is also an issue with
identification as the |IP describes the male detained by doorstaff as wearing jeans
and the DP states he was wearing shorts, potentially meaning that the wrong person
has been indentified.

some CCTYV for the incdent has been provided. this shows a male in a light blue top
and jeans having an altercation with door staff. There is no one in a white top and
beige trousers as described by attending officers. no one is seen to cause damage.
The DP themself does not recall causing any damage.

There is no BWV from attending officers.

Although the IP makes a complaint, he does not witness the incident directly. the
other witness has declined to get invovled.

There is no realistic prospect of conviction and the DP should be released without
charge.

10
Page 16



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

3rd December 2021 - Refusal of Temporary Event Notice for the extension of hours
for 18th and 19th December 2021 from 04.00am until 04.03am, 20th December 2021
02:00 to 04:30 hours, 24th December 02:00 to 04:30 hours..

For the sale by retail of alcohol, on and off the premises and the provision of
regulated entertainment for 200 persons.

28th March 2023 - Refusal of Temporary Event Notice for the extension of hours for
8th to 10th April 2023 from 03:00 to 04:30 hours, for the sale by retail of alcohol, on
and off the premises, and the provision of regulated entertainment for 200 persons

11
Page 17



Please tick yes
» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X

my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Capacity  PS 5344 Beaumont

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
As Above

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 18 .



CADW DE CYMRU'N DDIOGEL « KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Pencadlys Heddlu Po& d‘-_ly%ﬂ
Heol y Bont-faen Cow?ge oap1kr% 1

Penybont Bridgend
CF313sU CF313sU

Mewn argyfwng ffoniwch 999 In an emergency always dial 999
fel arall, ffoniwch 101 for non-emergencies dial 101
Gwefan: www.heddlu-de-cymru.police.uk Website: www.south-wales.police.uk

The Licensing Department
Bridewell Police Station
Mid Glamorgan BCU
Queens Road
Bridgend Industrial Estate
Bridgend
CF313UT
Email : LICENSINGBRIDGEND @south-wales.police.uk

Direct telephone : 01656 679508 / 07584 771159

16th February 2023

Eden

33 Market Street
Bridgend

CF31 1LJ

PLH
Mr Zahid Rasul and Mrs Saima Rasul

DPS — Mrs Saima Rasul

Dear Mr and Mrs Rasul,
Breaches of Premises Licence — Eden, 33 Market Street, Bridgend

It has been brought to my attention that you have failed to provide CCTV requested
by officers on a number of occasions.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

0 0 SWpOlice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police



On 27" December 2022 it was reported that Mrs Rasul was the victim of a racial
attack. Officers have attempted to obtain CCTV footage of the incident on 7
separate occasions. Licensing Officer Colwill also emailed you on Wednesday 25™
Janaury requesting the said footage but to date it has not been produced.

An email was also sent to you on Monday 30" January 2023 from PS Beaumont
again requesting footage of the incident.

Please can | remind you of your CCTV licence condtions as set out below:

‘The Premises Licence Holders will ensure that: 1) CCTV will be provided in
the form of a recordable system capable of providing pictures of evidential
guality in particular facial recognition. Cameras will encompass all access to
and exits from the premises including fire exits and all areas, with the
exception of toilets, to which the public have access. The equipment will be
maintained in good working order. The system will continuously record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain at the premises. Recordings will be timed and kept in date
for a period of 28 days and will be handed to a police officer or local authority
officer upon lawful demand. The designated premises supervisor will ensure at
all times a member of staff is on duty and capable to download CCTV
recordings in a recordable format either to USB or to disc, upon lawful demand
by a police officer or local authority officer. The recording equipment will be
kept in a secure environment under the control of the DPS or another
responsible named individual. An operational daily log will be maintained
indicating that the system has been checked and is compliant. In the event of
any failings of the system actions taken to rectify such failings will be
recorded. If there is any technical failure of the CCTV equipment the DPS will
report such a failure to the police’.

South Wales Police take all reports of assault extremely seriously, CCTV footage is
paramount to investigating such incidents. Please ensure compliance of the above
condition and produce CCTV as soon as practicably possible in order for officers to
throughly investigate such allegations.

Up until Wednesday 8™ February it had been noted that there was no representative
from the premises attending the local Pubwatch meetings. Please ensure a
representative attends meetings as per your licence conditions.

On 218t January 2023 a male was arrested outside Eden and charged with a public
order offence, the male was seen on CCTV to leave Eden prior to the offence. The
male in question is currently, and was at the time of the offence, on the Bridgend
Pubwatch exclusions list which is a clear breach of the above condition.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.

Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

9 O SWpOIice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police



The licence conditions for Eden, 33 Market Street state:

9) Either the DPS or manager appointed will attend the Bridgend Pub Watch scheme
meetings.

10) The premises will participate in the Nite Net radio communication scheme.
Participation is to specifically include a member of staff responsible for signing on the
system, monitoring and responding to transmissions, making transmissions when
incidents arise to alert at the premises using the system and signing off. Such
participation is to take place at all times when the premises is open to customers and
trading.

11) The premises will participate in all and any Bridgend Town centre exclusion
order schemes.

Evidence has also been received that that the Bridgend Business Against Crime
Disc Application which holds the Bridgend Pubwatch exclusions has not been
accessed since July 2022. Access to the disc was removed in October 2022 due to
non-use by the premises. | appreciate that, during the February Bridgend Pubwatch
meeting, access to the disc was reinstated by Bridgend Business Against Crime.

Please ensure all conditions of licence are adhered to, failure to comply with
conditions of your licence may result in further action.

If you have any queries regarding this permission, please contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Inspector 3418 Rudall
Community Safety Partnership

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn ateb
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.

Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Jeremy Vaughan Heddlu De Cymru

0 0 SWpOIice Prif Gwnstabl | Chief Constable South Wales Police



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 2

Yvonne Witchell

From: Beaumont,Myfanwy swp5344 <[
Sent: 03 August 2023 08:11

To: Colwill,Fiona swp57463

Subject: FW: CCTV - 2300218011

Importance: High

From: Beaumont,Myfanwy swp5344
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 11:25 AM

To: 'Saima Rasul'
Cc: Yvonne Witchell
Parry,Daniel swp5435

saimarasul
Colwill,Fiona swp57463

Baker,Amy swp5209
llaria Agostini-Green

Darren Morris

Subject: CCTV - 2300218011
Importance: High

Dear all,

It has been brought to my attention that you have failed to provide the CCTV in relation to this occurrence despite
repeated requests by several officers.

As you know your License stipulates the following condition which states the Premises Licence Holders will ensure
that: 1) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of providing pictures of evidential
quality in particular facial recognition. Cameras will encompass all access to and exits from the premises including
fire exits and all areas, with the exception of toilets, to which the public have access. The equipment will be
maintained in good working order. The system will continuously record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain at the premises. Recordings will be timed and kept in date
for a period of 28 days and will be handed to a police officer or local authority officer upon lawful demand. The
designated premises supervisor will ensure at all times a member of staff is on duty and capable to download
CCTV recordings in a recordable format either to USB or to disc, upon lawful demand by a police officer or local
authority officer. The recording equipment will be kept in a secure environment under the control of the DPS or
another responsible named individual. An operational daily log will be maintained indicating that the system has
been checked and is compliant. In the event of any failings of the system actions taken to rectify such failings will
be recorded. If there is any technical failure of the CCTV equipment the DPS will report such a failure to the
police’.

Your blatant disregard and unwillingness to provide CCTV at the request of officers is frustrating the course of
Justice and undermining the Licensing Act in its entirety. You are morally and duty bound to provide this CCTV as
responsible people in charge of this Licensed premises. You have been provided all the necessary support to enable
you to expedite this and yet the CCTV has not yet been furnished.

This matter requires your urgent attention and | urge you to act swiftly in ensuring this footage is provided. This
behaviour will not be ignored and | intend to work robustly with partners to ensure the necessary action is taken
owing to you neglecting your License Condition and your responsibilities under the Licensing Act.

It is my understanding that your CCTV will overwrite this Friday 28™ July therefore there is every need for you to
action this immediately.

A reminder of what we require from you is as follows: CCTV footage is required from within EDEN on 1% July
between the hours of 00:30 and 03:30 hours.

A NICE link has been sent to you on 25/07/2023 by Detective Sergeant Baker.

Page 23 1




Myfanwy Beaumont

P Rhingyll 5344 | Sergeant 5344

Camau Cynnar gyda’n Gilydd De Cymru | Early Action Together Programme,
South Wales

Partneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol | Community Safety Partnership
Gorsaf Heddlu Phen-y-bont ar Ogwr | Bridgend Bridewell

Uned Reoli Sylfaenol — Morgannwg Ganol | Mid Glamorgan BCU

RHWYDWAITH NIWROAMRYWIAETH
| HEDDLU DE CYMRU

SOUTH WALES POLICE

NEURODIVERSITY NETWORK

Page 24



APPENDIX A 3 NICE REQUEST

CR38 SEXUAL OFFENCES

2300148324
PENDING FINALISATION

Address33 MARKET STREET, BRIDGEND, BRIDGEND UK CF31 1LJ
Incident date8 May 2023, 13:31:10
Assigned investigator/olcDefault Case Owner

« EVIDENCE
o SUGGESTIONS
e DETAILS

o COMMENTS

« ACTIVITY
« REQUESTS
« SHARES

« APPEALS
« CHECKLIST

Action Panel

Actions

Requests

Appeals

CITIZEN - oUTGOING]COMPLETED
Created onl June 2023, 11:54:36

Citizensaimarasul

Requested byHolly Tomlinson,

Expires on7 June 2023, 00:00:00

CITIZEN - oUTGOINGIEEEE =N T

Created on27 May 2023, 21:53:44

Citizen

Requested by

Expires on3 June 2023, 00:00:00

Request details
Mark as

Page 25



Status:
Sent
Expires on:
3 June 2023, 00:00:00

Citizen:
saimarasul

Description

Hi Mrs Rasul, As discussed earlier this evening, | was wondering if you could send over the
CCTV footage from the incident on the 8th of May please? | believe the time frame for the
incident was between 2AM and 4AM. Any footage you have of the males in question and the
report females would be great. Thank you, PCSO Holly Tomlinson.

Request Filter

Page 26



APPENDIX A 4

Yvonne Witchell

From: saima Rasul |

Sent: 28 July 2023 12:38

To: Colwill,Fiona swp57463

Subject: Eden CCTV request for 01/07/2023, Eden Wine Bar, Bridgend, CF311LJ.
Hi Fiona,

Amy Baker one of the officer has been requested the footage, they needed from 12:30 till 3:30 am because it’s too
long i can’t download the footage on email, | downloaded on USB and dropped off at the front desk yesterday, today
again i received the email request please forward the USB to the related case officer.

Kind regards,
Mrs Rasul.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A5

Figure 1 —

Confirmation of NICE investigative link sent by DS Amy Baker with unique reference number

12:30

- Mail

NICE | ﬂ\/esti gate Community

== v
e O

Gwent Police & South
Wales Police

Thank you for your help

Your response to Amy Baker's request has been
successfully submitted.

The reference number of this response is 'CIT254660'.
Please quote this reference number if you need to
contact Amy Baker regarding this response.

This site uses cookies. By continuing to use the site
you are agreeing to our privacy policy

AA & -pp-portal.digital-policing.co.uk C,

< M M

Page 29



Figure 2 —

Screen shot taken by DS Amy Baker showing repeated NICE Links sent to Mr and Mrs Rasul with
dates and times and email confirmations.

Page 30



APPENDIX B

Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (PREMISES LICENCES) REGULATIONS 2005

PREMISES LICENCE

PART A

PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Licence Number : BCBCLP740
Premises Details: Eden

33 Market Street

Bridgend

CF31 1LJ
Telephone Number: 01656 649062

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Supply of alcohol

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music and
Performance of Dance

Provision of late night refreshment

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0200 hours
Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0400 hours
Non-standard timings:

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 1 =

Page 31



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0400 hours

Provision of Regulated Entertainment to include Plays, Films, Indoor
Sporting Events, Boxing or Wrestling, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance and Anything of a similar nature:

Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0200 hours

Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0400 hours

Non-standard timings:

Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0400 hours

Opening hours of the premises:
Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0230 hours
Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0430 hours
Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0430 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises
PART 2

Name (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where
relevant) of holder of premises licence:

Zahid Rasul Saima Rasul

Telephone Number : _

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity
number (where applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Saima Rasul

Telephone Number :

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 2 =

Page 32



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held
by designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions:

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 3 =

Page 33



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy
is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-
(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures-

() beer or cider: % pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 applies to
relevant premises licences. (Permitted price of alcohol). A copy of the
relevant document setting out the mandatory condition can be found at
www.legislation.gov.uk

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the
licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to
the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless
subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 4 =

Page 34



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

(3) Where—

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence
that this subsection applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

(4) In this section—

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as
the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39)
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times
one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

The prevention of crime and disorder:-

The Premises Licence Holders will ensure that:

1) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of
provding pictures of evidential quality in particular facial recognition.
Cameras will encompass all access to and exits from the premises
including fire exits and all areas, with the exception of toilets, to which
the public have access. The equipment will be maintained in good
working order. The system will continuously record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain at the premises. Recordings will be timed and kept in date for a
period of 28 days and will be handed to a police officer or local
authority officer upon lawful demand. The designated premises
supervisor will ensure at all times a member of staff is on duty and
capable to download CCTYV recordings in a recordable format either to
USB or to disc, upon lawful demand by a police officer or local authority
officer. The recording equipment will be kept in a secure environment
under the control of the DPS or another responsible named individual.
An operational daily log will be maintained indicating that the system
has been checked and is compliant. In the event of any failings of the
system actions taken to rectify such failings will be recorded. If there is
any technical failure of the CCTV equipment the DPS will report such a
failure to the police.

2) Aside from off sales in sealed containers no glassware or glass
bottles will be taken outside the premises by patrons.

3) Door staff will be employed at a ratio of one door supervisor per 100
premises customers who are on the premises.

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 5 =

Page 35



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

4) A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors will be on duty at all
times when the premises is open for business.

5) A register of door supervisors will be maintained at all times at the
premises. The register will include the name, registration number and
contact details of the member of door staff along with a date and time
for on and off duty. Full details of any agencies supplying door staff to
the management of the premises will be endorsed on the register and
the register will be available for inspection upon lawful request by a
police officer or local authority officer.

6) Signs will be displayed at the entrance to the premises and within
the toilet facilities and at key strategic points within the premises to
which the public have access, stating that drug use is unacceptable
and that the venue offers a drug search policy as a condition of entry
and reserve the right to search customers under this provision.

7) The DPS is to ensure that the premises actively participates in
regular initiatives provided by South Wales Police to target drug misuse
at the premises.

8) A drug safe place will be present in the premises.

9) Either the DPS or manager appointed will attend the Bridgend Pub
Watch scheme meetings.

10) The premises will participate in the Nite Net radio communication
scheme. Participation is to specifically include a member of staff
responsible for signing on the system, monitoring and responding to
transmissions, making transmissions when incidents arise to alert at
the premises using the system and signing off. Such participation is to
take place at all times when the premises is open to customers and
trading.

11) The premises will participate in all and any Bridgend Town centre
exclusion order schemes.

12) An incident book is to be maintained at all times to record any
incidents at the premises.

Public safety:-

The Premises Licence Holders will ensure that:

1) The premises will have an adequate system of counting patrons in
and out of the premises to ensure that customer levels in all areas do
not exceed 400.

2) The numer of customers permitted into the premises at any one time
will not exceed 400.

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 6 =

Page 36



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

3) At least one suitably trained first aider will be on duy when the
premises is open to the public.

The prevention of public nuisance:-

The Premises Licence Holders will ensure that:
1) Loudspeakers will not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the
premises.

2) Notices will be displayed at all exits requiring patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the area quietly.

3) Notices will be properly displayed at any area used for smoking
requiring patrons to use the area quietly.

4) The DPS will ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and regularly supervised by door
staff so as to ensure that the public highway is not obstructed and there
is no public nuisance caused by such persons queuing to enter the
premises.

The protection of children from harm:-

The Premises Licence Holders will ensure that:

1) A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme will be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable form of identification will be
identification which bears the photograph and date of birth of the holder
together with a holographic mark of authenticity of such identification
document.

2) A refusal log will be kept at the premises. The log will include the
date and time of the refusal and the name of the member of the staff
who refused the sale. The log will be made available for inspection at
the premises upon lawful request by a police officer or officer of the
local authority at all times the premises is open for business.

3) The DPS will keep up to date records of staff training in respect of
age related products and sales.

4) Other than for a specific youth event which has been agreed
beforehand with the police licensing officer no person under the age of
18 is to be permitted entry to the premises.

5) Notices will be clearly displayed at the premises to emphasise to
customers the prohibition of sales of alcohol to any person under the
age of 18 years.

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 7 =

Page 37



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

N/A

Annex 4 - Plans

Attached

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 8 =

Page 38



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (PREMISES LICENCES) REGULATIONS 2005

PREMISES LICENCE

PART B

SUMMARY OF PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence Number : BCBCLP740
Premises Details: Eden

33 Market Street

Bridgend

CF31 1LJ
Telephone Number: 01656 649062

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of alcohol

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music and
Performance of Dance

Provision of late night refreshment

Standard times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable
activities:

Supply of Alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0200 hours

Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0400 hours

Non-standard timings:

Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0400 hours

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 9 =

Page 39



Issue 2 — 06/04/2022

Provision of Regulated Entertainment to include Plays, Films, Indoor
Sporting Events, Boxing or Wrestling, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance and Anything of a similar nature:

Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0200 hours

Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0400 hours

Non-standard timings:

Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0400 hours

Opening hours of the premises:
Sunday to Thursday: 1130 - 0230 hours
Friday and Saturday: 1130 - 0430 hours

Sunday preceeding a Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and New Year's Eve: 1130 - 0430 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises
Name of Designated Premises Supervisor where the premises licence

authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Saima Rasul

Name and address of holder of premises licence:

Zahid Rasul Saima Rasul

Registered number of holder/company number/charity number (if
applicable)

N/A

Access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Other than for a specific youth event which has been agreed
beforehand with the police licensing officer no person under the age of
18 is to be permitted entry to the premises.

T:\LICENSE\Win_Lic\MM\La_Prem\premises licence.doc = 10 =

Page 40



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 Section 51: Application To Review Premises Licence, Eden, 33 Market Street Bridgend, CF31 1LJ
	APPENDIX A Eden Application to Review Redacted version for website pdf
	APPENDIX A1 WARNING LETTER
	Appendix A 2 EMAIL
	APPENDIX A 3 Nice Request
	APPENDIX A 4 EMAIL FROM SAIMA RASUL
	Appendix A 5 Nice report
	Appendix B Premises Licence EDEN


